

TX 5063



TX 5063

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Angular, TypeScript
- Laravel, PHP
- Figma, Web Design
- SQL
- Quality Assurance
- Usability & Accessibility
- English as mother thong

## LET'S CHAT

+351 910 845 921  
 sergio@sgodinho.pt  
 www.sgodinho.pt  
 linkedin.com/in/sgodinhopt  
 Portugal

TX 5063

# Sérgio Godinho

Software Engineer | Quality Assurance Team Leader

## MY STORY

Hello! My name is Sérgio Godinho, 25 years old, and I'm currently based out of Portugal. I studied both computer science and web development at the Instituto Superior de Engenharia de Coimbra (ISEC). A fun fact about me is that I lived and studied in the United States of America for 10 years. Currently, I have more than 6 years of experience in software and web development, with an excellent domain in a profusion of technologies.

## EXPERIENCE

### CentralGest - Software de Gestão | Mealhada

#### FRONTEND ENGINEER

AUGUST 2022 – PRESENT

Skills: angular, rest APIs, figma, quality assurance, unit testing, ERP, OOP, defining guidelines & best practices, prototyping modules and user flows, node.js, delphi

#### INTERNSHIP

MARCH 2022 – AUGUST 2022

Skills: angular, swift IOS application, kotlin android application, problem-solving, delphi

### OutcomeWAI Solutions | Coimbra

#### INTERNSHIP

MARCH 2019 – AUGUST 2019

Skills: PHP, laravel, SQL, web design & development  
 Grade: 19 marks

### Imobiz Mediação Imobiliária | Aveiro

#### INTERNSHIP

MARCH 2017 – AUGUST 2017

Skills: web development, design, video editing, creating newsletters, SEO, database, PHP  
 Grade: 20 marks

### Imobiz Mediação Imobiliária | Aveiro

#### INTERNSHIP

MARCH 2016 – AUGUST 2016

Skills: web development, design, video editing, creating newsletters, SEO, database, PHP  
 Grade: 20 marks

### Contágio - Marketing, Web & Design | Aveiro

#### INTERNSHIP

MARCH 2015 – AUGUST 2015

Skills: web development, design, video editing  
 Grade: 20 marks

## EDUCATION

### Instituto Superior de Engenharia de Coimbra

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING – BACHELOR'S DEGREE  
 2019 – 2022

Internship grade: 19 marks | Total grade to date: 17 marks

### Instituto Superior de Engenharia de Coimbra

WEB DEVELOPMENT – CTESP DEGREE  
 2017 – 2019

Internship grade: 19 marks | Total grade: 16 marks